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KOZLODUY NPPEAD  Exepzuszay

To3n UMeitn e KOHPUABHUMANEH W NPeAHa3HAYeH CaMO 33 aApecata, NocoueH no-rope. CTporo 3a6paHeHo e aa ce KONWpa u PasnpPOCTPaHABa HPOPMaALMA OT HEro 40 TpeTv 1nua bes
W3PUYHOTO MUCMEHO Cbr1acmMe Ha noaaTtena. Ako cTe noAy4Ynan Toea CbOGLqEHVIe no rpewka, MonAa oTrosopeTe OSPQTHO Ha noaaTens, 33 423 ce npeaoTBpaTAT HO/J,D5HM rpewKn 8
6baewe

From: boroesa, fOnua K. <YKBogoeva@npp.bg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 1:49 PM

To: MNaues, Xpucro b. <HPatchev@npp.bg>

Cc: AnekcaHapos, Mnamen ' <PGAleksandrov@npp.bg>; Nasaposa, Munena T. <MTMarinova@npp.bg>
Subject: FW: KZNPP: Market consultation for seismically qualified diesel generator

BX-E-3383/30.05.2023

From: Haapala, Johannes <Johannes.Haapala@westinghouse.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 11:16 AM

To: Maues, Xpucto b. <HPatchev@npp.bg>

Subject: KZNPP: Market consultation for seismically qualified diesel generator

Hello Hristo,

Hope you are fine. About the Market consultation for seismically qualified diesel generator: Would it be possible to
get a 2 week extension for the offer? There is still some consulting to do for the topic.

Another thing we would need is the seismic profiles for qualification or a specification regarding the spectrum of
expected vibration.

Johannes Haapala
Senior Inside Sales EMEA
Westinghouse Electric Sweden AB

@ Westinghouse

Phone:

Mobile phone :+46 73 236 70 97

e-mail: johannes.haapala@westinghouse.com
www.westinghousenuclear.com

This e-mail may contain proprietary information of the sending organization. Any unauthor! zed cr imprecer disclosure. copying, distribuion, or use of the
centents of this e-mail and atiached document(s) is prohibiied. The information contained in this e-mail and atiached documenti(s) is intended oniy for the
personal and private use of the recipient(s) named above. f you have received this communication in error, piease notify the sender immediately by em
and delete the original e-mail and aitached document(s).
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